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From: Lety & Victor   
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 12:08 AM 
Subject: Re: SANDAG OTAY SEWAGE BINATIONAL AGREEMENT - CHAIR VARGAS AIR PURIFIERS 
DO NOT WORK 

 

WARNING - This email originated from outside the City of Chula Vista. Do not click any links and do 
not open attachments unless you can confirm the sender. 
PLEASE REPORT SUSPICIOUS EMAILS BY USING THE PHISH ALERT REPORT BUTTON or to 
reportphishing@chulavistaca.gov 

 

 

On Thu, Oct 17, 2024 at 12:42 PM alan mil  wrote: 

COPY TO 
NEWS 
MAYORS 
CITY COUNCILS 
SAN DIEGO SUPERVISORS 
SANDAG REPRESENTATIVES 
CA STATE REPS AND SENATORS 
 
BCC TO COMMUNITY FED UP TAX LIES 
 
@SANDAG CLERK - Please place entire email with links and pictures into Public Record Comment 
the next scheduled Sandag Board Directors Meeting FRIDAY OCTOBER 25 9AM NON AGENDA 
PUBLIC COMMENT. 
https://www.sandag.org/calendar 
 
@CHULA VISTA CITY CLERK - Please place entire email with links and pictures into Public Record 
Comment the next scheduled Chula Vista City Meeting TUESDAY 5PM NON AGENDA PUBLIC 
COMMENT. 
https://www.chulavistaca.gov/departments/mayor-council/council-meeting-agenda 
 
@COUNTY SUPERVISOR CLERK - Please place entire email with links and pictures into Public 
Record Comment for next scheduled Supervisor Meeting TUESDAY NON AGENDA PUBLIC 
COMMENT. 
https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/cob/bosa/index.html 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
SANDAG PASSED AMMENDMENT MONTHS AGO BORDER SEWAGE 
WORK GROUP "STUDY" OTAY MESA BINATIONAL BORDER AGREEMENT 

mailto:reportphishing@chulavistaca.gov
https://www.sandag.org/calendar
https://www.chulavistaca.gov/departments/mayor-council/council-meeting-agenda
https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/cob/bosa/index.html


Written Communications – PC 
Lety & Victor – Received 10/22/24 

DID NOT INCLUDE MEXICO FORCE STOP SEWAGE DUMPING AS PART OF NEGOTIATION! 
SANDAG ammended and voted to include the sewage crisis as part of to the $Billions Otay Mesa 
Crossing agreement. Just a nother useless study no teeth to force Mexico to stop their 
untreated sewage dumping on our beaches. "Upon a motion by  Councilmember Fisher, and a 
second by  Councilmember Duncan, the Board voted to  direct the CEO  develop 
a  temporary  working group to address environmental concerns, including but not limited to 
transborder sewage issues in the border region and to adopt Resolution No. 2024 - 32, approving 
the Binational Agreements for State Route 11/Otay Mesa East Port of Entry. The motion passed 
unaminous vote." 
AGENDA 5 OTAY BORDER SANDAG JULY 12 2024 MEETING 
https://sandag.granicus.com/services/minutes/reports/a51aad64-0e37-44b2-b624-
1d452887ff2c/attachment 
 
YET ANOTHER USELESS STUDY 
WHEN WILL YOU TELL MEXICO STOP RAW SEWAGE DUMPING? 
TODAY CDC STARTING DOOR TO DOOR SURVEY AT IMPERIAL BEACH 
https://fox5sandiego.com/news/local-news/south-bay/cdc-representatives-go-door-to-door-
in-the-south-bay-this-is-why/ 
 
JUST FEW WEEKS AGO TOXIC BORDER SMELLS 
GOVERNMENT RESEARCHERS WEARING WRONG P100 MASKS ABANDON COMMUNITY 
STRANGE THAT THE SMELLS WENT AWAY THE VERY NEXT DAY AFTER MEDIA COVERAGE 
EXPOSED BY MEDIA TIJUANA PLANT TEMPOARY SHUT OFF THE TAPS OF RAW SEWAGE DUMP 
"Researchers studying the health and environmental impacts of the cross-border sewage crisis 
said Friday they are pulling their teams collecting air and water samples in southern San Diego 
County communities because of “concerningly high” levels of hydrogen sulfide, a toxic gas. 
According to emails between researchers from UC San Diego and San Diego State University, the 
decision came late Friday morning from Kim Prather, director of the Center for Aerosol Impacts on 
Chemistry of the Environment at UC San Diego and principal investigator on a 2023 study about 
sewage in waters off Imperial Beach becoming airborne. “As you know, I feel strongly about solving 
this problem, but cannot in good conscience continue to put my own people at this level of risk,” 
she wrote to members of a task force studying the impacts of the sewage crisis. Moments later, 
Prather advised her team to stay in hotels outside South County. Prather said her team, which 
collects data around the clock, found levels of hydrogen sulfide — one of the main chemical 
components of sewer gas — to be persistently and dramatically above the state standard 
throughout the night and into the early morning hours Friday. The rotten egg odors 
characteristically associated with the gas were especially unbearable Thursday, according to her 
team and numerous reports from the public, who said odors infiltrated their air conditioners and 
their carbon monoxide alarms went off late at night or early in the morning." 
https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/2024/09/06/researchers-studying-sewage-crisis-
pull-out-of-south-county-amid-reported-high-levels-of-sewer-gas/ 
 
TIJUANA AND PUNTA BANDERAS DUMP RAW SEWAGE  
MONTHS AFTER CHULA VISTA MEETING FEDERAL MEETING 

https://sandag.granicus.com/services/minutes/reports/a51aad64-0e37-44b2-b624-1d452887ff2c/attachment
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https://fox5sandiego.com/news/local-news/south-bay/cdc-representatives-go-door-to-door-in-the-south-bay-this-is-why/
https://fox5sandiego.com/news/local-news/south-bay/cdc-representatives-go-door-to-door-in-the-south-bay-this-is-why/
https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/2024/09/06/researchers-studying-sewage-crisis-pull-out-of-south-county-amid-reported-high-levels-of-sewer-gas/
https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/2024/09/06/researchers-studying-sewage-crisis-pull-out-of-south-county-amid-reported-high-levels-of-sewer-gas/
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"Representatives from the U.S. State Department and the Federal EPA as well as the California 
Secretary for Environmental Protection were at an informational hearing Friday in Chula Vista 
addressing cross-border pollution impacting California’s southern coastline." 
https://www.msn.com/en-us/news/us/informational-hearing-in-chula-vista-focuses-on-
cross-border-pollution/ar-AA1kS0FY 
VIDEO https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5LlATGlo6Lk&t=0s 
 
THAT INCLUDED SENATOR PADILLA, FEDERAL REPS EPA AND CDC 
SENATOR PADILLA BILL IGNORES MEXICO DUMPING RAW SEAWAGE 
SENATE BILL SB-1178 ONLY GOES AFTER AMERICAN COMPANIES IN MEXICO 
"Padilla said Senate Bill 1208 will put a stop to the creation of a landfill around the Tijuana 
watershed, while Senate Bill 1178 will hold corporations near the border responsible for the waste 
they produce." 
https://www.10news.com/news/local-news/south-bay-news/steve-padilla-promote-bills-to-
address-tijuana-sewage-crisis 
CA BILL 1178 SUE JUST AMERICAN COMAPNIES! 
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB1178 
 
MEXICO DUMPS RAW SEWAGE 
WHILE PROFITING BORDER CROSSING 
KAMELA HARRIS JOE BIDEN MONEY FRONT 
BIDEN/HARRIS NADBANK SECBLINKEN SECYELLEN 
INTEREST LOANS PROFITING TOLL COLLECTION TRUCKS FROM MEXICO 
SAME AS GOVERMENT TAX FUNDED BANK STUDENT HIGH INTEREST LOANS 
https://nadb.org/about/board-of-directors 

https://www.msn.com/en-us/news/us/informational-hearing-in-chula-vista-focuses-on-cross-border-pollution/ar-AA1kS0FY
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https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5LlATGlo6Lk&t=0s
https://www.10news.com/news/local-news/south-bay-news/steve-padilla-promote-bills-to-address-tijuana-sewage-crisis
https://www.10news.com/news/local-news/south-bay-news/steve-padilla-promote-bills-to-address-tijuana-sewage-crisis
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https://nadb.org/about/board-of-directors
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OTAY CROSSING IS A FEDERAL SEWAGE ISSUE 
SECRETARY YELLEN SECRETARY BLINKEN LOANS AND PROFITS AMERICA TAXES  
 

 
 
MEXICO SEWAGE MULTIPLE PLANTS OCEAN CURRENTS TO USA BEACHES 
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https://sandiego.surfrider.org/news/touring-punta-bandera-and-los-laureles-canyon 
 

 

EVERY DAY SAN DIEGO BEACHES CLOSED 

CLOSED THE BORDER OF THE BILLIONS COMMERCE 

LET PEOPLE CROSS JUST STOP THE PRODUCT PROFITEERING 

WATCH HOW QUICKLY MEXICO SOLVES 

 

 
 
WHAT? A LOTTERY USING OUR TAX! 
CHAIR VARGAS UP FOR ELECTION WASTES OUR TAXES 
BRIBE FOR VOTES HAND OUT USELESS AIR PURIFIERS 
IGNORES HIGH ELECTRIC BILLS PEOPLE ALREADY PAY 
"Chairwoman Vargas began distribution of TAX FUNDED "free: air purifiers to locals who have been 
affected by the constant odors coming from the area." 

https://sandiego.surfrider.org/news/touring-punta-bandera-and-los-laureles-canyon
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https://www.chulavistatoday.com/community/chairwoman-nora-vargas-distributes-free-air-
purifies-to-mitigate-pollution-odors-from-tijuana-river-valley/ 
San Diego County runs air-purifier lottery for residents breathing aerosolized sewage 
"With only $100,000 committed to the pilot program, and the BlueAir Blue Pure 311i Max 100 
purifiers in the $200 range (according to the manufacturers of the BlueAir Blue Pure 311i Max 100), 
the county is aware that not everybody who enters will win one of the machines, which will come 
with two filters, which are in the $50 range and have an approximate life expectancy of six months 
of operation." 
https://www.nbcsandiego.com/news/local/san-diego-county-runs-air-purifier-lottery-for-
residents-breathing-aerosolized-sewage/3588525/ 
 
EVEN YOU YOU SIT IN FRONT AIR PURIFIER ALL DAY AND NOT GO ANYWHERE 
EPA - "No air cleaner or filter will eliminate all of the air pollutants in your home. Note that there are 
no widely used performance rating systems for portable air cleaners or filters designed to 
remove gases. The CADR rating system is for particles only." 
https://www.epa.gov/sites/production/files/2018-
07/documents/guide_to_air_cleaners_in_the_home_2nd_edition.pdf 
 
A standard particle filter is not designed to remove gases and odors. For gas and odor removal, 
masks should be equipped with a filter that includes ACTIVATED CARBON. 
https://www.blueair.com/us/blog-all/pollutants/vocs-odors-gases.html 
 

 
 
GOVERNMENT REPEATED FAILURE 
"SAFETY" MASK HAVE CORRECT CODING? 
Color Coding NIOSH Approved Respirator Cartridges 
Organic Vapors - BLACK 
Organic Vapors and Acid Gasses - Yellow 

https://www.chulavistatoday.com/community/chairwoman-nora-vargas-distributes-free-air-purifies-to-mitigate-pollution-odors-from-tijuana-river-valley/
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https://www.nbcsandiego.com/news/local/san-diego-county-runs-air-purifier-lottery-for-residents-breathing-aerosolized-sewage/3588525/
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https://www.epa.gov/sites/production/files/2018-07/documents/guide_to_air_cleaners_in_the_home_2nd_edition.pdf
https://www.epa.gov/sites/production/files/2018-07/documents/guide_to_air_cleaners_in_the_home_2nd_edition.pdf
https://www.blueair.com/us/blog-all/pollutants/vocs-odors-gases.html
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Organic Vapors, Ammonia, Acid Gasses - Brown 
High Efficiency (HE) Filter P100 Filters - Pink 
MUST HAVE BLACK/YELLOW/BROWN STRIPE VAPOR PROTECTION 
https://www.cdpr.ca.gov/docs/whs/pdf/niosh_approved_respirator_cartridges.pdf 
 
Cartridges that contain charcoal or other chemicals for filtering the air should be kept in air-tight 
packages until use. If cartridges are open or not packed in air-tight packaging, they should not be 
used. Cartridges with activated charcoal also have a limited service life; they must be changed 
periodically during use; AVERAGE OF ONE 8 HOUR SHIFT. 
https://www.osha.gov/publications/respiratory_protection_bulletin_2011 
 
Cartridge & Filter Reference Chart 
https://prod-edam.honeywell.com/content/dam/honeywell-edam/sps/his/en-
us/products/respiratory-
protection/documents/HS_honeywell_north_ru8800_half_mask_honeywell%20north%20n-
series%20cartridge_filter%20chart.pdf 
 

 
 
DOCUMENTARY THE BIG DUMP 
THE BORDER SEWAGE CRISIS 
"The Big Dump Documentary is about one of the worst man-made disasters in history! This film 
sheds light on the Tijuana sewage crisis." 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=T5awUGbRnN8&t=0s 

 
--  

Couple great links below my signature BOOKMARK AND SHARE 

Ballotpedia to Research Facts every Candidate and Proposition :) 
Alan Curry 

https://www.cdpr.ca.gov/docs/whs/pdf/niosh_approved_respirator_cartridges.pdf
https://www.osha.gov/publications/respiratory_protection_bulletin_2011
https://prod-edam.honeywell.com/content/dam/honeywell-edam/sps/his/en-us/products/respiratory-protection/documents/HS_honeywell_north_ru8800_half_mask_honeywell%20north%20n-series%20cartridge_filter%20chart.pdf
https://prod-edam.honeywell.com/content/dam/honeywell-edam/sps/his/en-us/products/respiratory-protection/documents/HS_honeywell_north_ru8800_half_mask_honeywell%20north%20n-series%20cartridge_filter%20chart.pdf
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https://prod-edam.honeywell.com/content/dam/honeywell-edam/sps/his/en-us/products/respiratory-protection/documents/HS_honeywell_north_ru8800_half_mask_honeywell%20north%20n-series%20cartridge_filter%20chart.pdf
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=T5awUGbRnN8&t=0s
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https://www.nonewtaxessd.com/ 

 
https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/2024/10/04/endorsement-reject-measure-g-sandag-
is-dishonest-dysfunctional/ 

 
https://www.stopthesalestax.org/ 

 
 
https://ballotpedia.org/Elections 

 
 

https://www.nonewtaxessd.com/
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https://vote.gov/ 

 
 
REPEAL PROP 47 AG KAMALA HARRIS BILL MISLEADING TITLE 
"SAFE NEIGHBORHOODS AND SCHOOLS ACT" 
CHANGED FELONY TO MISDEMEANOR NO JAIL 

$950 THEFT NO JAIL ENCOURAGE DRUG ABUSE 
CHARTS AND GRAPHS https://growsf.org/blog/prop-47/ 

 
https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_36,_Drug_and_Theft_Crime_Penalties_and_Tre
atment-Mandated_Felonies_Initiative_(2024) 
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